Colin Cowper

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

no.reply@fife.gov.uk

04 December 2023 12:23

Development Central; CaseManagement Solutions

Moved 05.12.23 - 23/01944/CNDOQ04, 23/01944/CNDO05 & 23/01944/CNDO06 - CD - Planning
Comply with a Condition : K469YKK2-101010102468

Condition 5 -(Part VI (P71-150)) 5 Merchant Place - Phase -1l Report.pdf; Condition 4 - SuDS
Compliance Certificate.pdf; Condition 4-SUDS independant certificate.pdf; Condition 5-(Part VII
(P151-155)) 5 Merchant Place - Phase -1l Report.pdf; Condition 5 -(Part IX (P161-170)) 5
Merchant Place - Phase I-1l Report.pdf; Condition 4 - Attenuation Tank Operation and
Maintenance Schedule.pdf; Condition 4 -211106-000-CAM-DR-C-400-B.pdf; Condition 4 -
Scottish Water Letter.pdf; Condition 5 -(Part Ill (P51-55)) 5 Merchant Place - Phase I-II
Report.pdf; Condition 5 -(Part IV (P56-60)) 5 Merchant Place - Phase -1l Report.pdf; Condition 5 -
Part | (P1-40)) 5 Merchant Place - Phase I-Il Report.pdf; Condition 5 -(Part Il (P41-50)) 5 Merchant
Place - Phase I-Il Report.pdf; Condition 5-(Part V (P61-70)) 5 Merchant Place - Phase |-l
Report.pdf; Condition 4 -Sustainable Drainage Maintenance Statement.pdf; Condition 5 - (Part
VIII(P156-160) 5 Merchant Place - Phase I-1l Report.pdf; Condition 5 -(Part X (P161-225)) 5
Merchant Place - Phase I-1l Report.pdf; Condition 4 - Drainage Report.pdf

Planning Comply with a Condition

Total cost £360
What would you like to do? | want to submit information to comply with conditions
What is the Planning application reference number? 23/01944/FULL

1- Which condition number are you seeking approval for? 4

2- Which condition number are you seeking approval for? 5

3- Which condition number are you seeking approval for? 6

DINGBRO LTD 5 MERCHANT PLACE MITCHELSTON

Property address INDUSTRIAL ESTATE KIRKCALDY KY1 3N

Are you filling in this form as the applicant or agent? Agent

What is your full name? Eric Digweed - Deemount Design

What is your phone number? 01224 443131

What is your email address? eric@deemountdesign.co.uk

What is your address? 12 Deemount Road Ferryhill, Aberdeen, AB11 7TJ
What is the applicant's full name? Dingwall Property Ltd.

What is the applicant's phone number? 01224 666528

What is the applicant's email address? robert.parfitt@dingbro.com

What is the applicant's address

7-9 Whitemyres Avenue, Mastrick Industrial Estate,
Aberdeen, AB16 6HQ

What is your enquiry about? a Local Development

How will you pay?

Payment instruction

Pay later by card

Pay later at https://www. fife.gov.uk/services/pay-it-
online



